
 
 

ADDENDUM A-02 
Project:   Request for Quotation #2023-047 –  

  Town of Drumheller Flower Program 2023 & 2024   
Addendum:   A-02 
Date:   February 2, 2023 
Location:   702 Premier Way, Drumheller, Alberta  

To All Bidders: 

End of Addendum A-02 

1. General 
1.1. This addendum shall be read in conjunction with the Specifications prepared for the   

Request for Quotation #2023-047 Town of Drumheller Flower Program 2023 & 2024. 
 

1.2. Where inconsistent with the above, this addendum shall govern. This addendum forms 
an integral part of the Contract Documents and shall be included therein. 

 

1.3. No consideration shall be allowed for increases (extras) to the CONTRACT PRICE due 
to failure of the Contractor or Subcontractor not being familiar with this addendum. 

 

1.4. The Bidder shall insert in the Tender Form the number(s) of the addenda received by 
them during the tendering period and taken into account by them in preparing their 
tender. 

 

1. SCOPE OF WORK - CLARIFICATIONS 
 

 Question 1. 
 Please clarify if maintenance required includes watering and deadheading throughout the  
 summer, and removal of plant material in fall? Or will the Town of Drumheller conduct this  
 portion of the work?  

 Answer 1. 
 No maintenance will be required by the successful Proponent. After they are delivered per the  
 specifications in the Request for Quotation documents, the Town of Drumheller will provide all  
 maintenance for the planters and hanging baskets.  

 Question 2. 
 Please advise if any of the planters contain existing/remaining soil from prior seasons - or is the    
 bidder responsible to fill ALL soil requirements? 

 Answer 2. 
 Each planter will require approximately five (5) to ten (10) gallons of professionally amended  
 soil to be added. The amount of soil required will vary for each planter.  

 Question 3. 
 Will the Town of Drumheller accept hard copy submissions, or do all submissions need  
 to be emailed?  

 Answer 3. 
 As specified in the Request for Quotation documents, the Town of Drumheller will not accept  
 hard copy submissions. All submissions must be emailed prior to the closing date and time to  
 purchasing@drumheller.ca. 
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